David Barthelmy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

John Betts <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Tuesday, December 06, 2016 10:32 AM
webmineral@gmail.com

Minerals (including modestly priced wulfenite from China)

New minerals are now online at johnbetts-fineminerals.com

64 new minerals were added to my site moments ago.
The minerals are now available for viewing at these 2 pages:

New Listings Page 1a (over $50)

New Listings Page 1b (under $50)

or
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

NOTE: NEW MINERALS ARE ONLY ACCESSIBLE AT THE LINKS
ABOVE.
They are not added to the locality and mineral galleries until they are online a week.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERALS:

- Volborthite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Hematite from Congonhas, Brazil

- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Brazil

- Spodumene var. Hiddenite (gem grade) from Barra do Cuité, Conselheiro Pena,
Brazil

- Smoky Quartz with Chlorite inclusions from Moat Mountain, New Hampshire
- Smoky Quartz (Dauphiné-law twins) from Moat Mountain, New Hampshire

- Prehnite, Calcite, Analcime, Quartz from Goboboseb Mountains, Namibia

- Calcite over Amethyst Quartz from Guanajuato District, Mexico

- Pyrite with Bornite coating from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Beryl var. Aquamarine with Schorl Tourmaline from Erongo Mountains, Namibia
- Fluorite, Calcite, Quartz from Yaogangxian Mine, China

- Malachite pseudomorph after Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, 1st Oxide Zone, Namibia
- Liddicoatite Tourmaline (polished slice) from Alakamisy Itenina, Madagascar

- Sphalerite and Chalcopyrite from Ouray District, Colorado

- Stibnite and Calcite from San Martin, Mexico

- Pyromorphite from Pchelojad Mine, Bulgaria

- Calcite over Wulfenite from Defiance Mine, Arizona

- Perovskite var. Dysanalyte from Perovskite Hill, Magnet Cove, Arkansas

- Quartz, Stilbite, Heulandite, Pyrite from Thomaston Dam, Connecticut




Several specimens of: )
- Wulfenite on Calcite from Kuruktag Mountains, southeast of Uriimqi, China
- Ruby in Zoisite (Ruby Corundum) from Longido, Tanzania

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025
212-678-1942

See what's happening on our Facebook page:
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